
Phone: (360) 778-5400      FAX: (360) 778-5401 5 

WHATCOM COUNTY 
DISTRICT COURT 
Whatcom County Courthouse 
311 Grand Avenue, Suite 401  
Bellingham, WA 98225-4081 
 
JAKE WIEBUSCH 
Administrator  

 

 ANGELA ANDERSON 
Judge 

 
JONATHAN RANDS 

Judge 
 

ANTHONY PARISE 
Commissioner 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Satpal Sidhu, County Executive    
 
FROM: Jake Wiebusch, District Court and Probation Administrator 
 
RE: 2026-2028 Contract to Provide Probation Services to the City of Sumas 
 
DATE: November 21, 2025 
 

 
 
Enclosed are two (2) originals of five city contracts for Whatcom County to provide 
probation services, for your review and signature. 
 
 Background and Purpose 
This contract is for Whatcom County and District Court Probation to provide 
probation services to the city.  Details of services provided are outlined in the 
contract under Section I, Services 1A.  
 
 Funding Amount and Source 
This contract requires that each city pay the actual per case cost of providing 
probation services. 
 
 Differences from Previous Contract 

 
The only changes to the contracts are the dates and signatures, and well as clarifying 
language in Section II, Payment Schedule.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  I can be reached at extension 5462. 
 
 

 
 
 


